¥a¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND

Date: 10" October 2014

Committee:
Decision Making Session by Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and
Commissioning (Central)

Date: Monday, 20 October 2014
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Room 1S 131, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND

You are requested to attend the above meeting.
The Agenda is attached

Claire Porter
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer)

Members of Decision Making Session by Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and
Commissioning (Central)
Malcolm Price

Your Committee Officer is:

Penny Chamberlain Principal Committee Officer
Tel: 01743 252729
Email: penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




AGENDA

Application by Bicton Parish Council to be considered as a
Neighbourhood Plan Area. (Pages 1 - 10)

Report of the Head of Economic Growth and Prosperity is attached marked 1.

Contact: Andy Evans (01743 253869)

Application by Shifnal Town Council to be considered as a Neighbourhood
Plan Area (Pages 11 - 20)

Report of the Head of Economic Growth and Prosperity is attached marked 2.

Contact: Andy Evans (01743 253689)

Shropshire Council Draft Local Development Scheme 2015 to 2018 (Pages
21 - 46)

Report of the Head of Economic Growth and Prosperity is attached marked 3.

Contact: Andy Evans (01743 263869)

Note: Portfolio Holder Decision Making Sessions are not open to the public.
However Members of the public are welcome to submit a request to address or
ask a question of the Member making the Portfolio Holder decision. Any request
should be submitted in writing to the Chief Executive at The Shirehall, Abbey
Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND by no later than 2 clear working days before
the proposed Member Session. This is to ensure that the individual member
has sufficient time to decide whether or not to hear such persons and if so the
arrangements to be made. If you would like further details please telephone
01743 252729 or email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 1

— : Portfolio Holder Decision Item
a%‘* ShrOpSh””e Making Session and date/time
@ Council
Portfolio  Holder  Decision 1
Making Session 10am 20t
October 2014
Public

Application by Bicton Parish Council to be considered as a Neighbourhood Plan Area

Responsible Officer Andrew Evans, Head of Economic Growth and Prosperity
Email:  Andrew.m.evans@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 252003 Fax:

1. Summary

1.1

1.2

1.3

This report seeks approval for the application by Bicton Parish Council for the Civil Parish of
Bicton to be considered as an appropriate area for a potential neighbourhood plan
(application attached as Appendix A, map as Appendix B).

The application was made to Shropshire Council in April 2014 under the provisions of the
Localism Act and advertised on the 7" of May for a period of 6 weeks. It is the Council’s
role to decide whether or not the Civil Parish of Bicton forms an appropriate area for their
potential neighbourhood plan. Various other reports will be brought before Cabinet for
decision at other key stages of the process.

The views of respondents have been taken into consideration in making the following
recommendation.

2. Recommendations

2.1

Shropshire Council to agree that the Civil Parish of Bicton is an appropriate basis for the
development of a neighbourhood development plan and notifies the Parish Council
accordingly.

Reasons for decision:

The Civil Parish is an appropriate area for neighbourhood plan purposes, reflecting local
choice and democratic control and that there are no other designated neighbourhood areas
in the Civil parish.

REPORT

3. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

3.1

The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and the Localism Act 2011 and
associated regulations provide the statutory framework for the production of
Neighbourhood Plans. This statutory framework covering the production of neighbourhood
development plans is quite prescriptive and there is little risk for either Shropshire Council,
or Bicton Parish Council in following this carefully. A high degree of trust and cooperation
between the Councils is critical to reducing risk and ensuring an appropriate balance
between local initiative and the statutory framework provided by the adopted Shropshire
Core Strategy and emerging SAMDev Local Plan document. The designation of an
appropriate area for a neighbourhood plan is to confirm the geographic area the Plan will
cover, setting out policies for sustainqb@gﬂgvglopment in that area. In rural areas such as



3.2

Shropshire it is usual for the neighbourhood plan area to be whole parishes. The
designation of a neighbourhood plan area does not commit the Parish or Town Council to
producing or completing a neighbourhood plan. The emerging neighbourhood plan would
after passing a series of checks and balances including independent examination and
referendum become part of the statutory planning framework applied in Shropshire

A Neighbourhood Plan will, after passing through the relevant stages of consultation,
submission, examination and the referendum, go on to become part of the statutory
planning framework applied in Shropshire. In spite of the collaborative nature of the
process to date, the plan will very much be a product of the community and as such will
contain policies that, whilst in general conform with the Core Strategy and the emerging
SAMDev Plan, will not have been tested and scrutinised to the same degree as the rest of
the Development Plan. A Neighbourhood Plan contains a range of locally produced
policies which the community have expressly asked to be brought into play to help guide
the decision making process. Statute provides that planning applications should be
determined in accordance with the provisions of relevant Development Plan policies
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The weight given to the Plan thus still
remains to be balanced with other considerations when taken into the round by decision
makers.

4. Financial Implications

41

The Localism Act and Regulations provide that the costs of appointing an Assessor,
conducting an Examination and holding a Referendum fall to Shropshire Council. Current
provisions allow an application for these additional costs to be met in this and a
reimbursement of costs will therefore be sought from the Government. As previously
acknowledged in reports on the Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan the robustness of the
Neighbourhood Plan Policies will be tested over time by independent Planning Inspectors
on appeal. Members are advised that the liability for future appeal costs rests with
Shropshire Council as Local Planning Authority and as such the usability of the plan and its
impact on local decision making will need to be carefully monitored.

5. Background

5.1. Shropshire Council’s localised planning approach supports Neighbourhood Plans being

5.2.

brought forward under the Localism Act and the 2012 Neighbourhood Planning
Regulations, indeed we are legally obliged to do so. However, Shropshire Council is also
committed to promoting and supporting planning for neighbourhoods as a more cost
effective and sustainable alternative based on sound community led planning principles
established through a solid backdrop of community led plans, parish planning, design
guides etc, working within the overall framework provided by the Core Strategy and
SAMDev Local Plan documents.

Interestingly, the three success criteria cited by the government in their Impact Assessment
for neighbourhood planning are - increasing housing supply, reducing opposition to
economic growth and increasing community engagement and involvement in planning and
development. All of which are key components of Shropshire’s localised approach to
planning, which, starting with our SAMDev Local Plan document and progressing through
support for community led plans alongside our own Place Plans we are committing to the

joint delivery of local ambitions, not only in terms of locally defined policy guidance (such as

design guidance) but also community endorsed prioritisation of infrastructure and other
beneficial investment to help make more sustainable places. This is very much in
conformity with the emphasis on neighbourhood plans shaping and directing sustainable
development in their area in paragraphs 184 and 185 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF).

Page 2 2



5.3. Four of Shropshire’s original five Front Runners have or are currently developing plans
based on this “informal” localised approach with both Kinnerley PC and Oswestry TC
having aspects of their community led plans adopted by Shropshire Council. Whilst at
present over 50 new or refreshed Parish Plans are currently being developed with support
from both Shropshire Council and organisations like the Community Council for
Shropshire.

5.4.Much Wenlock have been the exception to this rule and following the successful bid in
February 2011for Front Runner funding the Town Council agreed to work with Shropshire
Council to pursue their ambition to develop a neighbourhood plan for the Civil Parish of
Much Wenlock. After progressing through the relevant stages prescribed in the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and the Localism Act 2011 culminating in a
successful referendum on May 22" this year, the Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan was
‘made’ or adopted by Shropshire Council on 17" July becoming part of the statutory
planning framework for Shropshire in the process.

5.5. The development of a neighbourhood plan must be facilitated by the Parish Council and
will in most cases proceed with support and assistance from volunteers across the
community. The Parish Council believes that this is a real opportunity for the community to
have some ownership on future planning policy for the parish. The Neighbourhood Plan for
Bicton will cover the Civil Parish of Bicton and, subject to passing the formal tests, an
external assessment and a local referendum and; it will become part of the statutory
planning framework. Its policies will apply until 2026, the same as Shropshire’s Core
Strategy

5.6.As part of the process Shropshire Council will consider whether the Neighbourhood Plan
for Bicton conforms to its adopted strategic policies and, in agreement with Bicton Parish
Council, will put it forward for independent assessment. It will be the responsibility of
Shropshire Council to arrange a local referendum to assess local support for the plan
proposals and subject to a successful referendum outcome, a “yes” vote, Shropshire
Council will have a legal duty to ‘make’ the Neighbourhood Plan for Bicton and bring it into
force. This final decision will be a matter for Full Council as it makes planning policy.

5.7.By the close of the consultation only two responses had been received into the question of
the area to apply to the proposed Bicton Neighbourhood Plan. One response was from
Shropshire Playing Fields Association supporting the proposal for the Civil Parish to be
designated as the neighbourhood plan area. The second response was from Berry’s on
behalf of Morris Properties objecting to the designation on the basis of concerns about long
term growth of Shrewsbury into Bicton Parish and that any Neighbourhood Plan must
conform with the Core Strategy and SAMDeyv policies. This does not constitute a reason in
itself for not designating the area rather it suggests that all stakeholders should work
closely together throughout the process to ensure conformity between plans and that
strategic policies are not undermined.

5.8 The Area which matches the Civil Parish is a sensible and appropriate one reflecting local
choice and democratic control. Shropshire Council can also confirm there are no other
designated areas in the parish or that overlap from adjacent parishes.

Page 3 3



List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information):

Key Decision: Yes/Ne
Included within Forward Plan: Yes/Ne

If a Key Decision and not included in the Forward Plan have the General
Exception or Special Urgency Procedures been complied with: Yes/No

Name and Portfolio of Executive Member responsible for this area of
responsibility:

Councillor Mal Price, Portfolio Holder Planning, Housing and Commissioning
(Central)

Local Member:
Councillor John Everall

Appendices:
Appendix A: Area Application
Appendix B: Area Application map

Page 4




Declaration of Interest

e | have no interest to declare in respect of this report

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR: ...t

¢ | have to declare an interest in respect of this report

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR: ..o

(Note: If you have an interest you should seek advice as to whether it is appropriate to make a
decision in relation to this matter.)

For the reasons set out in the report, | agree the recommendation(s) in the report entitled

If you have any additional comment which you would want actioned in connection with your decision
you should discuss this with the report author and then set out your comment below before the
report and pro-forma is returned to Democratic Services for processing.

Additional COMMIENT: oo

Note: If you do not wish to approve the recommendations, or wish to make an alternative decision,
it is important that you consult the report author, Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Chief
Executive and the Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance (S151 Officer) and, if there are
staffing implications the Head of Human Resources (or their representatives) so that (1) you can be
made aware of any further relevant considerations that you should take into account before making
the decision and (2) your reasons for the decision can be properly identified and recorded, as
required by law.

Note to Portfolio Holder: Your decision will now be published and communicated to all Members of
Council. If the decision falls within the criteria for call-in, it will not be implemented until five working
days have elapsed from publication.

Page 5 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Application to designate a Neighbourhood Area
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012

Parish Clerk detail:
Mr Peter Anderson
Cruck House
Milford

Baschurch

Sy4 2JU

bictonparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk

01939 260935
Relevant body:

We confirm that we are the relevant body to undertake neighbourhood planning in our area
in accordance with section 61G of the 1990 Act and section 5C of the 2012 Regulations.

Name of Parish Council:

Bicton Parish Council

Extent of the area:

Whole Parish boundary area as per the attached map.
Justification statement:

The proposed Neighbourhood Area has been designated, as the Parish of Bicton. The Parish
Council will lead the development of the Neighbourhood Plan with the help and support of
the Bicton Plan Steering Group. With the Parish Council ratifying the Neighbourhood
Development Plan before going to the Examination Stage.

We therefore apply to designate a neighbourhood area as specified in this notification and
identified on the accompanying map.

Name: Mr Peter Anderson
Position: Parish Clerk

Date: 6" May 2014
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Abdce
i (Sch

47

X~

\ 894"

PNl

AL =V 4

(] | 0 = _—

_- R r"‘ﬁ g
Yeaton ;

Peverey

Lodge
*C.“\ \\

) L

g‘ sle Park

T\ Il i

-—,B nAsheathl
;’!‘ 87

!
LD

A
: t E
\_N lascott
ittle
ollascoft
P

F&'ton

Montfor

L

Mioat

- Isle Pool
Th Isle

yssall
Grange

K

&
LU

olls

T

K

ijId' e,
Cantree [ 4

L/

re an

?On tford@

A/A458

AV ||

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014
Ordnance Survey 100049049

[+

Millhotse F}"T’%\‘I 1 h;,;:,@m

/

-

Paged

whitley TRE. . = 8 N

5 -
" Churncote o o/ |1 Itm 2
| -t[l;l?n 3
th
& s Hospl
j\l\/ﬁ\‘\. v 28
) The Oa Fospls
\Y _
/%% k. = 74
/ v
Y
\75?1% f
A - M ey Grange
| ; @id,ote _);1
Horton‘la%he Upper
s QA %E:Igebold Z
e ' BY
.
o - 4
3y >
4 Hanwoc’dhﬂ,ﬁ!‘5 Lower The
( Edgebold ‘£\Day Ho
121.“\ %“’S@,
N &)
L% ., Legend

LA
rthilldle Ao
Sch e
4
ingsjand &,

A B =

| o H 5

10 R
obold /X/_’

Bicton Parish Boundary

ch
Sc_h K
<)
A
Motel




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 2

7 . Portfolio Holder Decision ltem
|§_‘, \4 Shr‘opsl’“re Making Session and date/time
v Council
Portfolio  Holder Decision 2
Making Session 10am 20t
October 2014
Public

Application by Shifnal Town Council to be considered as a Neighbourhood Plan Area

Responsible Officer Andrew Evans, Head of Economic Growth and Prosperity
Email:  Andrew.m.evans@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 252003 Fax:

1. Summary

1.1 This report seeks approval for the application by Shifnal Town Council for the Civil Parish of
Shifnal to be considered as an appropriate area for a potential neighbourhood plan
(attached as Appendix A, map as Appendix B).

1.2  The application was made to Shropshire Council in March 2014 under the provisions of the
Localism Act and advertised on the 16th of April 2014 for a period of 6 weeks. It is the
Council’s role to decide whether or not the Civil Parish of Shifnal forms an appropriate area
for their potential neighbourhood plan. Various other reports will be brought before Cabinet
for decision at other key stages of the process.

1.3  The views of respondents have been taken into consideration in making the following
recommendation.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Shropshire Council to agree that the Civil Parish of Shifnal is an appropriate basis for the
development of a neighbourhood development plan and notifies the Town Council
accordingly.

Reasons for decision:

The Civil Parish is an appropriate area for neighbourhood plan purposes , reflecting local
choice and democratic control and that there are no other designated neighbourhood areas in
the Civil parish.

REPORT

3. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

3.1 The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and the Localism Act 2011 and
associated regulations provide the statutory framework for the production of
Neighbourhood Plans. This statutory framework covering the production of neighbourhood
development plans is quite prescriptive and there is little risk for either Shropshire Council,
or Shifnal Town Council in following this carefully. A high degree of trust and cooperation
between the Councils is critical to reducing risk and ensuring an appropriate balance
between local initiative and the statutory framework provided by the adopted Shropshire
Core Strategy and emerging SAMDev Local Plan document. The designation of an
appropriate area for a neighbourhood plan is to confirm the geographic area the Plan will
cover, setting out policies for sustainqbggjévilypment in that area. In rural areas such as



3.2

Shropshire it is usual for the neighbourhood plan area to be whole parishes. The
designation of a neighbourhood plan area does not commit the Parish or Town Council to
producing or completing a neighbourhood plan. The emerging neighbourhood plan would
after passing a series of checks and balances including independent examination and
referendum become part of the statutory planning framework applied in Shropshire

A Neighbourhood Plan will, after passing through the relevant stages of consultation,
submission, examination and the referendum, go on to become part of the statutory
planning framework applied in Shropshire. In spite of the collaborative nature of the
process to date, the plan will very much be a product of the community and as such will
contain policies that, whilst in general conform with the Core Strategy and the emerging
SAMDev Plan, will not have been tested and scrutinised to the same degree as the rest of
the Development Plan. A Neighbourhood Plan contains a range of locally produced
policies which the community have expressly asked to be brought into play to help guide
the decision making process. Statute provides that planning applications should be
determined in accordance with the provisions of relevant Development Plan policies
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The weight given to the Plan thus still
remains to be balanced with other considerations when taken into the round by decision
makers.

4. Financial Implications

4.1

The Localism Act and Regulations provide that the costs of appointing an Assessor,
conducting an Examination and holding a Referendum fall to Shropshire Council. Current
provisions allow an application for these additional costs to be met in this and a
reimbursement of costs will therefore be sought from the Government. As previously
acknowledged in reports on the Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan the robustness of the
Neighbourhood Plan Policies will be tested over time by independent Planning Inspectors
on appeal. Members are advised that the liability for future appeal costs rests with
Shropshire Council as Local Planning Authority and as such the usability of the plan and its
impact on local decision making will need to be carefully monitored.

5. Background
5.1. Shropshire Council’s localised planning approach supports Neighbourhood Plans being

5.2.

brought forward under the Localism Act and the 2012 Neighbourhood Planning
Regulations, indeed we are legally obliged to do so. However, Shropshire Council is also
committed to promoting and supporting planning for neighbourhoods as a more cost
effective and sustainable alternative based on sound community led planning principles
established through a solid backdrop of community led plans, parish planning, design
guides etc, working within the overall framework provided by the Core Strategy and
SAMDev Local Plan documents.

Interestingly, the three success criteria cited by the government in their Impact Assessment
for neighbourhood planning are - increasing housing supply, reducing opposition to
economic growth and increasing community engagement and involvement in planning and
development. All of which are key components of Shropshire’s localised approach to
planning, which, starting with our SAMDev Local Plan document and progressing through
support for community led plans alongside our own Place Plans we are committing to the
joint delivery of local ambitions, not only in terms of locally defined policy guidance (such as
design guidance) but also community endorsed prioritisation of infrastructure and other
beneficial investment to help make more sustainable places. This is very much in
conformity with the emphasis on neighbourhood plans shaping and directing sustainable
development in their area in paragraphs 184 and 185 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF).

Page 12 2



5.3. Four of Shropshire’s original five Front Runners have or are currently developing plans
based on this “informal” localised approach with both Kinnerley PC and Oswestry TC
having aspects of their community led plans adopted by Shropshire Council. Whilst at
present over 50 new or refreshed Parish Plans are currently being developed with support
from both Shropshire Council and organisations like the Community Council for
Shropshire.

5.4. Much Wenlock have been the exception to this rule and following the successful bid in
February 2011 for Front Runner funding the Town Council agreed to work with Shropshire
Council to pursue their ambition to develop a neighbourhood plan for the Civil Parish of
Much Wenlock. After progressing through the relevant stages prescribed in the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and the Localism Act 2011 culminating in a
successful referendum on May 22" 2014, the Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan was
‘made’ or adopted by Shropshire Council on 17t July 2014 becoming part of the statutory
planning framework for Shropshire in the process.

5.5. The development of a neighbourhood plan must be facilitated by the Town Council and will
in most cases proceed with support and assistance from volunteers across the community.
The Town Council believes that this is a real opportunity for the community to have some
ownership on future planning policy for the parish. The Neighbourhood Plan for Shifnal will
cover the Civil Parish of Shifnal and, subject to passing the formal tests, an external
assessment and a local referendum and; it will become part of the statutory planning
framework. Its policies will apply until 2026, the same as Shropshire’s Core Strategy

5.6.As part of the process Shropshire Council will consider whether the Neighbourhood Plan
for Shifnal conforms to its adopted strategic policies and, in agreement with Shifnal Town
Council, will put it forward for independent assessment. It will be the responsibility of
Shropshire Council to arrange a local referendum to assess local support for the plan
proposals and subject to a successful referendum outcome, a “yes” vote, Shropshire
Council will have a legal duty to ‘make’ the Neighbourhood Plan for Shifnal and bring it into
force. This final decision will be a matter for Full Council as it makes planning policy.

5.7.By the close of the consultation only one response had been received into the question of
the area to apply to the proposed Shifnal Neighbourhood Plan. This response was from
Shropshire Playing Fields Association supporting the proposal for the Civil Parish to be
designated as the neighbourhood plan area.

5.8 The Area which matches the Civil Parish is a sensible and appropriate one reflecting local
choice and democratic control. Shropshire Council can also confirm there are no other
designated areas in the parish or that overlap from adjacent parishes.

Page 13 3



List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information):

Key Decision: Yes/Ne
Included within Forward Plan: Yes/Ne

If a Key Decision and not included in the Forward Plan have the General
Exception or Special Urgency Procedures been complied with: Yes/No

Name and Portfolio of Executive Member responsible for this area of
responsibility:

Councillor Mal Price, Portfolio Holder Planning, Housing and Commissioning
(Central)

Local Member:
Councillors Kevin Turley and Stuart West

Appendices:
Appendix A: Area Application
Appendix B: Area Application map

Page 14




Declaration of Interest

e | have no interest to declare in respect of this report

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR: ...t

¢ | have to declare an interest in respect of this report

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR: ..o

(Note: If you have an interest you should seek advice as to whether it is appropriate to make a
decision in relation to this matter.)

For the reasons set out in the report, | agree the recommendation(s) in the report entitled

If you have any additional comment which you would want actioned in connection with your decision
you should discuss this with the report author and then set out your comment below before the
report and pro-forma is returned to Democratic Services for processing.

Additional COMMIENT: oo

Note: If you do not wish to approve the recommendations, or wish to make an alternative decision,
it is important that you consult the report author, Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Chief
Executive and the Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance (S151 Officer) and, if there are
staffing implications the Head of Human Resources (or their representatives) so that (1) you can be
made aware of any further relevant considerations that you should take into account before making
the decision and (2) your reasons for the decision can be properly identified and recorded, as
required by law.

Note to Portfolio Holder: Your decision will now be published and communicated to all Members of
Council. If the decision falls within the criteria for call-in, it will not be implemented until five working
days have elapsed from publication.

Page 15 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Application to designate a Neighbourhood Area
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012

Parish Clerk detail:
Mr M Sandal

43 Broadway
Shifnal

Shropshire

TF11 8BB

mac.sandal@shifnaltowncouncil.gov.uk

Relevant body:

We confirm that we are the relevant body to undertake neighbourhood planning in our area
in accordance with section 61G of the 1990 Act and section 5C of the 2012 Regulations.

Name of Parish Council:

Shifnal Town Council

Extent of the area:

Whole Parish boundary area as per the attached map.
Justification statement:

The proposed Neighbourhood Area has been designated, as the Parish of Shifnal this area
encompasses the 3 Wards: Idsall, Rural and Manor which are directly administrated by
Shifnal Town Council. The Town Council will lead the development of the Neighbourhood
Plan with the help and support of Shifnal Forward, a Shifnal — wide Partnership Group. With
the Town Council ratifying the Neighbourhood Development Plan before going to the
Examination Stage.

The Neighbourhood Plan will build on the Shifnal Town Plan which was produced in March
2009 and has been actioned and pursued in a number of areas. The local community are
supportive of this planning process. This Town Council and the community are very active,
achieving a lot of community pride, spirit and generosity. This is reflected in recent years’
developments in setting up monthly Farmers Market, Business Forum, 10 day Shifnal

Page 17



Festival, improving Shifnal Railway Car Park, designating a Town Park, and setting up the
Shifnal Scroll to mention just a few.

We therefore apply to designate a neighbourhood area as specified in this notification and
identified on the accompanying map.

Name: Mr M Sandal
Position: Town Clerk

Date: 16" April 2014

Page 18



= > ST TUTOTTTT
t}\“@( o=~ [fFm/ | I Y | -4
9% [ | Shifnal Parish W 4 |
kg z i
4y Shifna arish Wards >
Redhill Windings @ || A E S
LEI O\< ~ ) Burlington 5
o 457 .}.Cr i /‘5’\
e e ath la “Crackley 10
¥ glDatling Street \ 7 : . 9 H-y -
/ 108 . ROMAN ROAD 109 Burlington
3¢ =g ! ' Fm
7 - I Br%wirs 79"
L > a \
= \__<@ = Woodside
1
<3 Privislee Th i =]
g 3| €, Haughtonhill A . < o
Seba] P enawosdhou o Em E | e 7 Lizard r
Y S N 557 Drayton ‘ A ! Grange
o - | e==O N z Lodg . S S S Q
& b N QD S H HQC 2= 4t 7333 AR 2 N Lizardmim N 9
nivgr=n %, ec er Hi VAR A A A Fm\
5 <V X
SEESET y ) N
—— o & e % N\ i
f v ¢
Staffordy SLEL-0 e - e - SR v, w4 st SENE g
) 2 3u : 7 7
APark,, 5. il SR KnoviberSEL | Hiaughton i Fm ;
‘__U[ M Motel. 112 s f A’B Q4
%:} 7 =Y & "L Ty ' Lizard |
K = ( f e o 1 Fm )
nl Knowl // i
- @ 124 J . N fAston > KFong
3 Woodf ” Haughton Hall “%%@5@( Coppice 105 s or_gf
: HaughtoR, . . » 2 N Monarch's E?‘!{
= B'Vtthfvn '_Fm N | nflﬁ /Rston | Stamovhnll e \ . y 7
P Fm ezt 1D s
il b L, i —k A
A
y & ou 1
TELORD -
{ :,\E haw
1634 | —rFm
Ned 4 1337 4
12\ Hi N '
.1 15 = 0y The
% . \‘\\\ | Wyke
\ M °
< DWOFS s Upton
\ - Or / =5
) P iy The/Terrace <
! < A eachley’y
=3 Hem/7" '\ ¥ Ruckleywogd Ho |
/i o Mill J 81
w@ & D |The | 82 g 7 % f@ =
136 o1 Hem ) i /? "
» ]
T ﬁa p 1 a‘ a L Cc)ml/n\'cm H o Hill
f .. S m al I S
o b\" E | 5, @ FmQ <_%I 5
\\i'th | ‘ °n PO ke
Ve-l 2 The ; . £ / (A= Y
Sands =7 bl o :===,‘>(;’z ’C
Evelith [ / 2 1
Manor 4 4 W A
X‘L : asd ald Mﬁqﬁa%{d 2N
4 ; Hatton/ S g
Hinnington || Plowden Grangé 2 }{
Grange 72 Ho
_/‘[ﬁ) ( Atchley il
< ; Manor &7 :

D County Boundaries

? D Town/Parish Council Boundaries % Grin
Parish Ward Boundaries gd/ &S
[¢]
|| shifnal Idsall

|:I Shifnal Manor P
|:| Shifnal Rural

Grmdla\forgs

r———

istor
Hall

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014
Ordnance Survey 100049049

You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute
or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

> . —EE—.

I ANN Al = = 1 Q\}\\.\\\ | N 29 F 4 T
' Intelligence and Research team
S hr‘OpSh | r‘e The Shirehall, Abbey Foregate
C . Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND
ouncil

Page 19  gcale:1:40.000




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda Iltem 3

A : Portfolio Holder Decision Item
ﬁﬁ Shl’“OpSh””e Making Session and date/time
@ Council
Portfolio  Holder  Decision 3
Making Session 10am 20th
October 2014
Public

Shropshire Council Draft Local Development Scheme (LDS) 2015-
2018

Responsible Officer Andrew Evans, Head of Economic Growth and Prosperity
Email:  Andrew.m.evans@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 252003 Fax:

1. Summary

1.1The Local Development Scheme is the formal programme of the
development plan and supporting documents to be prepared which will
comprise the Shropshire Council Local Plan. The purpose of this report is
to seek approval for a draft version (attached as Appendix A) of the Local
Development Scheme (LDS) to be published and referred to if required in
the forthcoming SAMDev examination.

2. Recommendations
2.1 To approve the draft Local Development Scheme (LDS) for
publication.

Reasons for decision:

To consider the timescales for producing statutory Local Plan
documents and to publish the draft LDS at an appropriate time before
the commencement of the hearing part of the SAMDev examination.

REPORT

3. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

3.1 The Risk Management Log of the LDS contains analysis of the areas of
uncertainty and risk facing production of the Local Plan, with risks of a
critical or significant potential impact and of a very high or high
likelihood including for example: staff turnover and recruitment
difficulties or receipt of large numbers of objections.

3.2  There are significant risks that could impact upon delivery of the Local
Plan to the schedules set out within this Local Development Scheme.
In order to minimise possible impacts, risk management has been
embedded in the Local Plan production processes in order that risk can
be evaluated and where possible eliminated. Whilst proposed

Page 21



3.3

responses or mitigation measures have been set out, seeking where
possible, to manage these risks, some areas of risk are outside the
Council’s control. In addition, financial pressures could curtail many of
the proposed mitigation measures.

The risk assessment would suggest that the Local Plan programme
remains extremely challenging. For example, where individual project
production milestones are missed it could be difficult to get “back on
track” without impacts on other elements of the overall programme.
Given however, that the production of a Local Plan is a statutory
requirement in order to provide local planning policy coverage and
deliver housing land, these risks must be accepted by the Council. The
most fundamental overall mitigation measure that can be made is to
build-in realistic document production timescales into this LDS at the
outset and ensure sufficient resources are available throughout the
timescale of the LDS.

4. Financial Implications

4.1

There are no financial implications arising from the LDS itself, it is a
requirement that Councils publish one setting out their plan production
schedule. Any financial implications arise potentially from slippage in
the timetable leading to delays in Local Plan production with
subsequent impacts on development management decision making,
housing land supply and infrastructure funding.

5. Background

5.1

5.2

The spatial planning system is based on a portfolio of Local Plan
documents and other components. Some are mandatory, whilst local
authorities have a certain amount of discretion over whether others are
needed. The programme of policy work must be set out in a project
timetable or Local Development Scheme (LDS), which must be
published, and then monitored and reviewed if required on an annual
basis.

The LDS sets out the programme or timetable for the various stages in
the production of new Planning documents, principally the Core
Strategy and Site Allocation documents, highlighting important
milestones such as public consultation stages, examination and
adoption. It also shows how other important work areas such as
neighbourhood planning, monitoring and evidence base work interact
with or impact upon the production of new Planning documents.

6. Additional Information

6.1

Whilst the submitted SAMDev document is considered ‘sound’ in
implementing a growth strategy with a localism approach across the
whole of Shropshire it is acknowledged that the SAMDev Plan has
taken some time to progress to submission, due largely to the scale of
the project and the necessary stages of consultation and engagement
integral to our approach. In order, therefore to provide further certainty
and clarity for development and investment and plan for potential new
issues arising from the development of a university in Shrewsbury, the

Page 22



potential further growth of i54, redevelopment of Ironbridge power
station and new evidence such as the 2014 household projections the
Council considers it sensible and pragmatic to begin an early review of
the Local Plan.

6.2 The draft LDS shows a timeline with milestones for a review to begin in
late 2015 with a consideration of evidence including that from the
reviewed SHMA (Strategic Housing Market Assessment) showing
revised levels of housing requirements beyond 2026 to develop options
for a development strategy (if required) in early 2016, new policies and
potential allocations by mid 2016, and submission by 2017. It is thought
at this point that the Plan period will be extended to 2036 to
accommodate the outcome of the next stage of ONS household
projections expected in late 2014.

6.3  Until the examination into SAMDev is concluded with receipt of the
Inspectors Report and the evidence base review undertaken it is not
yet possible to be certain over the range and scope of the Plan review,
whether this will entail additional allocations for housing and other
uses, strategy review or a change of policy criteria is to early to tell.
This draft LDS focuses on the emerging evidence base around housing
numbers and the timescale for plan review. However the geography of
any partial review will have to be determined at a later date, tied into
the Inspectors Report which may suggest those settlements that should
be subject to partial review, given it is unlikely that resources will allow
another full-scale SAMDeyv type approach.

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information):

Key Decision: Yes/Ne
Included within Forward Plan: Yes/Ne

If a Key Decision and not included in the Forward Plan have the General
Exception or Special Urgency Procedures been complied with: Yes/No

Name and Portfolio of Executive Member responsible for this area of
responsibility:

Councillor Mal Price, Portfolio Holder Planning, Housing and Commissioning
(Central)

Local Member:
All

Appendices:
Appendix A: Shropshire Council Draft LDS 2015-2018

Page 23



Declaration of Interest

¢ | have no interest to declare in respect of this report

Signed ..o Date
NAME
PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR

Signed ... Date
NAME
PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR

(Note: If you have an interest you should seek advice as to whether it is
appropriate to make a decision in relation to this matter.)

For the reasons set out in the report, | agree the recommendation(s) in the

reportentitled ...

If you have any additional comment which you would want actioned in
connection with your decision you should discuss this with the report author and
then set out your comment below before the report and pro-forma is returned
to Democratic Services for processing.

Additional comment :



Note: If you do not wish to approve the recommendations, or wish to make an
alternative decision, it is important that you consult the report author, Head of
Legal and Democratic Services, Chief Executive and the Head of Finance,
Governance and Assurance (S151 Officer) and, if there are staffing implications
the Head of Human Resources (or their representatives) so that (1) you can be
made aware of any further relevant considerations that you should take into
account before making the decision and (2) your reasons for the decision can
be properly identified and recorded, as required by law.

Note to Portfolio Holder:  Your decision will now be published and
communicated to all Members of Council. If the decision falls within the criteria
for call-in, it will not be implemented until five working days have elapsed from
publication.

Page 25



%@‘Shropghui(_

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme
il 2015-2018
October 2014

DRAFT SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME
2015-2018

Shropshire Council Planning Policy Page 20



1. Introduction
What is a Local Development Scheme (LDS)?

1.1 A Local Development Scheme sets out which Local Plan (LP) documents
are to be produced. Local Plan documents are very important when deciding
planning applications.

1.2 This Local Development Scheme will cover the period January 2015 to
December 2018. This will replace the existing LDS (July 2014) and will be
kept under review.

1.3 Shropshire Council has prepared a Core Strategy Local Plan document
and is currently preparing a Site Allocations and Management of Development
(SAMDev) Local Plan document. Much Wenlock Town Council, in conjunction
with Shropshire Council have prepared a Neighbourhood Plan for the parish
of Much Wenlock. The Local Development Scheme (LDS) explains

e The purpose of the Local Plans
e Timescales for producing LPs, including when public
consultation will take place

1.4 Individual documents may be reviewed as directed in regulations or when
the Council sees fit dependent upon local circumstances and to a certain
extent by local opinion through extensive consultation.

1.5 The Local Development Scheme (LDS) is the ‘Project Plan’ that explains
the documents the Council will prepare as part of the LDF over the
forthcoming 3-year period. It also sets out the resources the Council will
require and the timetable for each document. The Local Development
Scheme will be kept up to date - considering the need to revise it on, at least,
an annual basis.

1.6 This document represents the Council’s revised Local Development
Scheme from January 2015.

1.7 Where can the LDS be viewed?
e Via http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/local-development-
framework-(ldf)/local-development-scheme-(lds)/

e At the Councilj;s office at Shirehall, Shrewsbury

Why is the LDS being amended?
1.8 The main changes are due to:
e The slippage and changes to the previous timetable
e To reflect the production of the SAMDev Local Plan document
e To programme early review of critical elements of the evidence base
especially the Strategic Housing Market Assessment
e The subsequent need to review related elements of the Local plan
e Changes that have been made to legislation and accompanying
regulations

Page 27



If | need further information about the LDS, who should | contact?

1.9 Further advice on this LDS or other planning policy documents can be
obtained from the Council’s Planning Policy team on 0345 678 9004 or email
Planning.policy@shropshire.gov.uk.

1.10 The Local Development Framework portfolio will contain:

e Local Plan Documents that are subject to community
involvement as well as independent testing (by the Planning
Inspectorate) and have ‘Development Plan’ status, and

e Supplementary Planning Documents that are subject to rigorous
community involvement, but are not tested by the Planning
Inspectorate and do not have ‘Development Plan’ status.

1.11 The stages of preparing a Local Plan comprise:

1.Pre-production

Evidence gathering stage to develop the evidence
base to inform the preparation of a ‘sound’ Local
Plan;

2. Production

Preparation of Issues and Options by involving the
community and other stakeholders and
consultation on these. A non-statutory ‘Preferred
Option’ stage is included to increase stakeholder
involvement. Although both are prepared under a
framework of continuous engagement with
stakeholders and the community.

A final or Pre-Submission draft version of the Local
Plan is prepared for gathering representations on
‘soundness’ for the Examination. Should
significant new issues be raised there is the
opportunity to go back to a previous stage before
submitting the Local Plan for Examination to the
Secretary of State in the light of the
representations received..

3. Examination

Independent examination by a Planning Inspector
to consider the ‘soundness’ of the DPD;

4. Adoption

The Inspector prepares a report possibly with
modifications to make the Local Plan sound which
may require further consultation. Once undertaken
if required the Council adopted and publish the
Local Plan.

1.12 The process of preparing SPD’s is shorter and does not involve
independent examination:

Page 28



1. Preparation Includes evidence gathering and the involvement
of Draft SPD | of the community and stakeholders from an early
stage;

2. Consultation | Representations invited on a published draft;
on Draft SPD

3. Adoption Council considers representations received and
finalises SPD before adoption.

1.13 Accompanying the Local Plan documents will be additional documents
describing:

the environmental and sustainability implications of the new
documents (Strategic Environmental Assessment or SEA and
Sustainability Appraisal or SA);

the outcome of appropriate assessment for the implications of
development for European sites in and adjoining the Plan Area;

how it intends to achieve continuous and meaningful community
involvement in the production of Local Plans that will build consensus
in their content (called a Statement of Community Involvement or SCI)
the results of annual monitoring (Authorities Monitoring Report or
AMR)

2 Purpose and content of the Local Development Scheme

2.1 This document is the Council’s Scheme for 2015 to 2018. Its main
purposes are:

to inform the community and other partners of the Local Plan
documents for the area and the timescales they can expect for their
preparation and subsequent review, and

to establish the Council’s priorities for the preparation of the Local
Plan documents and their associated work programmes, including
in relation to budgeting and resources.

2.2 The Local Development Scheme sets out:

the present Development Plan(s) for Shropshire and the existing
policies that will be saved,.

the Local Plan documents that are to be prepared over the
forthcoming 3-year period to replace existing policies,
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) , that are to be
prepared over the forthcoming 3-year period to clarify and provide
further guidance

the subject matter and the geographical area to which each Local
Plan or SPD relates,

which organisation is to lead the process of each Local Plan
document preparation and, if any, are to be prepared jointly with
other local planning authorities, and

the arrangements for future monitoring of the Local Plans, including
the timetable for the preparation and review of future documents.

Page 29




3 Structure and Operation of the Shropshire Local Plan

3.1 The Council considers that to provide further certainty and clarity for
development and investment and plan for potential new issues arising it is
sensible and pragmatic to begin an early review of the Local Plan. Reflecting
the advice in para 153 of NPPF for flexibility to respond to changing
circumstances.

3.2 An initial draft scope and timetable is set out in this LDS. However, until
the examination into SAMDev is concluded and the evidence base review
undertaken it is not yet possible to be certain over the range and scope of the
Plan review, how long this may take or whether this will entail additional
allocations for housing and other uses, strategy review or a change of policy.
The LDS will be kept under regular review.

3.3 The draft content and programme for review and production of the
Documents and associated evidence base are set out in the Schedule of
Proposed Documents (Table 1) that follows this section and the Individual
Document Profiles in Appendix 1.

Page 30



T¢ obed

R Shropdtre

October 2014

Council

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

Table 1: SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED LOCAL PLAN DOCUMENTS

Date of Date for
Document Title Status Issues & Submission | Proposed
(Local Brief Description Chain of Conformity Options to Date for
Plan/SPDr) Consultation | Secretary | Adoption
(DPDs only) of State
Document identifying revised housing General conformity August 2016 December | September
requirements and additional sites proposed | with National 2017 2018
. for development to meet the land Planning Policy
Local Plan Review | | ocal Plan | requirements and other objectives of the Framework and PPG
2016-2036 document | Core Strategy. This will also set out
potential revised detailed development
management policies to complement
strategic policies in the Core Strategy
Neighbourhood Local Plan N§|ghpourhood Plan setting out local Core Strategy tbc tbc tbc
objectives, development management
Plans document

policies and allocations




Draft Shropshire Local Development

%@Sht’OPSﬁiI‘e Scheme 2015 - 2018

Council

October 2014

The present Local Plan for Shropshire
Core Strateqy

3.2 The Core Strategy sets out the approach and strategic framework for
development in Shropshire. It incorporates the spatial elements of the
Sustainable Community Strategy and other corporate strategies. The Core
Strategy underwent independent examination during November and
December 2010 was found to be “sound” and adopted by Shropshire Council
in March 2011. The Core Strategy;

= Sets out the broad community vision and spatial strategy;

= |dentifies key strategic sites for development;

= Sets out a settlement strategy, with criteria-based policies to enable
development to come forward;

* Provides strategic guidance for development management in
conjunction with national and other guidance but does not contain
numerous development control policies;

= Sest out an investment/implementation plan, including priorities and
mechanisms for infrastructure delivery.

Further information on the adopted Core Strategy can be found via:
http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/core-strateqy-2006-2026/

Site Allocations and Management of Development (SAMDev)

3.3 Whilst it is proposed to set out strategic site allocations in the Core
Strategy, it will be necessary to ensure that sufficient land is allocated
specifically to meet Shropshire’s needs for housing employment, retail and
services. In particular, it is imperative that we can meet housing needs and
the government requirement to identify a 5 year supply of available housing
land. It is also important to ensure that the range of strategic policies in the
Core Strategy is complemented by a suite of more detailed policies in this
DPD. This is to make sure there are no ‘gaps’ with national and regional
policies and that a suitable policy framework is in place to enable a
‘development management’ approach to be delivered.

3.4 Therefore a single Site Allocations and Management of Development
(SAMDev) DPD for Shropshire has been prepared. It is not the intention to
identify every single site for development over the next 15-20 years, as
criteria-based policies within the Core Strategy and SAMDev would provide a
framework for additional sites to come forward. The SAMDev examination is
programmed for November and December 2014 with anticipated adoption in
May 2015.

Further information on the SAMDev Local Plan document can be found via:
http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy

Pagé€ 32



Draft Shropshire Local Development

%@Sht’OPSﬁiI‘e Scheme 2015 - 2018

Council

October 2014

Neighbourhood Planning and the Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan

3.5 Parish and Town Councils can now prepare Neighbourhood Development
Plans (NDPs) putting in place policies to guide the future development of the
area. Shropshire Council has a legal duty to support the preparation of any
NDP. This would include the provision of information and evidence, advice on
sustainability assessment, appointing a suitable person who will publicly
examine the NDP and holding a referendum within the area covered by the
NDP.

3.6 Any NDP must be in general conformity with ‘strategic policies’ in the
Local Plan and with national policy. NDPs are not able to propose lower levels
of development than those set out in up to date Local Plans but could propose
higher levels. Before an NDP is adopted it must be subject to a referendum. If
over 50% of the votes are in favour the local planning authority would have a
duty to ‘make’ the NDP

3.7 The Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan sets out a range of locally
derived and supported objectives to be delivered through locally specific
development management policies and a housing targets rather than a site
allocation. The NP successful passed a referendum in May 2014 (85% in
favour) and is to be adopted or ‘made’ by Shropshire Council in July 2014.

Further information on neighbourhood planning can be found via
http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/much-wenlock-neighbourhood-plan/

Saved Policies

3.8 A number of policies from previous district (pre — 2009 authorities) have
been saved and are still in operation. These are detailed in Appendix 1 of the
Core Strategy. It is anticipated that the remaining saved policies will be
superseded and removed upon adoption of the SAMDev Local Plan
document.

Authorities Monitoring Report

3.9 An Authorities Monitoring Report (AMR) is a requirement of every
planning authority and should be published in December of every year. The
Council will monitor annually how effective its policies and proposals are in
meeting the vision and objectives set out in the Core Strategy. It will prepare
an AMR before 31 December each year that will cover the previous financial
year (1 April to 31 March). The task of monitoring and producing the AMR will,
in effect, become part of the process of maintaining an up to date evidence
base and tracking plan-making progress.

3.10 The AMR will include:

Page 33



Draft Shropshire Local Development

%@Sht’OPSﬁiI‘e Scheme 2015 - 2018

Council

October 2014

= asurvey and review of the area’s characteristics, including: published
statistics that help paint a social, environmental, economic, physical
and demographic background; and local indicators on particular local
issues, concerns or policy objectives,

= whether the Council is meeting, or is on track to meet, the targets and
milestones set out in the LDS, and if not the reasons why,

= an assessment of the extent to which policies in the Local Plan are
being implemented and, if not, the reasons why, and

= the actions required to address any identified issues (the AMR itself will
not revise or amend policies, but it will set out the steps the Council will
take to address those issues, e.g. bring forward a review).

» |ndicate whether any new Local Plan documents need to be prepared.

Further information on the Council’s AMR can be found via:
http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/annual-monitoring-report-(amr)/

Supplementary Planning Documents

3.11 Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) are intended to expand
upon policy or provide further detail to policies in adopted Development Plan
Documents (DPDs). Supplementary Planning Documents replace the old
system of supplementary planning guidance, but act in a similar way. SPDs
give further information to the policies contained in the development plan
documents, and can cover a wide variety of issues. SPD’s have been
prepared on; the Type and Affordability of Housing (2012), Developer
Contributions (2011), Sustainable Design part 1 (2011). Draft SPD has been
written for the Historic Environment and the Natural Environment it is
anticipated that these will be finalised and adopted in April 2015. Reviews of
both the Type and Affordability of Housing and Developer Contributions SPD’s
are planned during 2016-17.

Further information on Shropshire Council’s SPD’s can be found via:
http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-

(spds)/

4. Community Infrastructure Levy

4.1. The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is a charge on new
development to help fund supporting infrastructure. The CIL process is
closely related to but not part of the statutory planning framework. Statute for
the CIL is provided by Community Infrastructure Levy (Amendment)
Regulations 2014. Shropshire Council’s CIL levy is based on the size, type
and location of new development. CIL liability is calculated using the Gross
Internal Area of a development. In order to secure the necessary
infrastructure funding, Shropshire Council have an adopted Charging
Schedule in place and have been implementing the CIL since 15t January
2012. The Charging Schedule sets out CIL rates per square metre of
floorspace for all open market residential development only.

Page 34



Draft Shropshire Local Development

Vé’? Sht‘“opshir‘e Scheme 2015 - 2018

Council

October 2014

A review of the Council’'s CIL Charging Schedule is anticipated following

updated evidence and revised legislation. A draft indicative timetable is shown
for the period 2016-17.

Further information on CIL can be found via

http://shropshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/what-is-the-community-infrastructure-
levy-(cil)/

Page 35



Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

W Shropshire

Couneil October 2014

Table 2: Preparation Programme

Document

CEE|
1B
1dy
Rely
unp
Ar
Bny
jdes
190
AON
28
CEE|
Je|
1dy
Aep
unp
Ar
Bny
jdes
10
AON
28
CEE|
Je
1dy
Rely
unp
Air
Bny
jdes
190
AON
28
CEE|
Je
1dy
Rely
unp
Ar
Bny
1deg
10
AON
28

G10c/L0/L0
9102/L0/1L0
£102/10/10
810¢/L0/L0

Annual Monitoring (Evidence Base requirements)

ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT P P “ ﬂ

5 YEAR HOUSING LAND SUPPLY STATEMENT P P (=} =

STRATEGIC HOUSING MARKET ASSESSMENT P

VIABILITY STUDY P

HOUSING AND EMPLOY MENT LAND AVAILABILITY ASSESSMENT (annual update) P P

Adopted and Saved Plans

REMAINING SAVED STRUCTURE PLAN POLICIES (until replaced SAMDev)

SAVED MINERALS LOCAL PLAN (until replaced by SAMDev)

SAVED WASTE LOCAL PLAN (until 2014)

SAVED DISTRICT LOCAL PLAN POLICIES (until replaced by SAMDev)

Community Engagement/Involvement

STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT (review ) COP

Site Allocations and Management of Development (SAMDev) DPD

SITEALLOCATIONS & MANAGEMENT OF DEVELOPMENT (SAMDev)DPD | |®|Co7

SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL

APPROPRIATE ASSESSMENT -

Shropshire Local Plan Review 2016 - 2036

STRATEGY/POLICIES/ALLOCATIONS (TBC; AS REQUIRED) 0 1 C 2 Cc co3 Cco4 5|6 | |®|coe7|P

o¢ abed

SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL -

APPROPRIATE ASSESSMENT

Neighbourhood Plans
SHIFNAL (area designated, progress tbc) sample timescale 0 p3 sc4 6 ® |C Re [CO7|P

BICTON (area designated, progress tbc)

Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD's)

DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS (post Viability Study and CIL Charging Schedule review ) 0 C1 C2 C7|P
TYPE AND AFFORDABILITY OF HOUSING (2011 AND 2012 REVIEW) 0 C1 Cc2 C7|P
SUSTAINABLE DESIGN SPD (Part 2) 0 C1 C2 C7 P

NATURAL ENVIRONMENT C7
HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT C7| P

Community Infrastructure Levy [ |
CHARGING SCHEDULE (TBC) sample timescale o| |c1 c2| |co4 oclo7| |P

Do

5
JFMAM JJASONDJFMA MJJ A ONDJFMAMJ J A S OND J FMAMJ J AS OND
15 16 17 18

Key: Preparation Stages Milestones

C Cabinet Project Plan Main Modifications stage 0 - Start of preparation

© Council Pre-Production stage Adoption 1 - Development of Issues & Alternative Options;
4 Pre-Hearing Meeting (if required) Production stage

Forrral Consultation 2 - Consultation on Preferred Options (not statutory but recommended)
® Inspector's Report Examination Monitoring 2a - Consultation on Revised Preferred Options
P Final Publication 3 - Publication of Final Plan/Pre-Submission Draft

SA scoping (inc preparatory w ork and public consultation) p3 - Publication of draft Neighbourhood Plan

SA Final Draft Habitat Regulations scoping w ork 4 - Submission to Secretary of State;

SA Submission Report Habitat Regulations screening & Final Report sc4 - Submission of Neighbourhood Plan to Shropshire Council

5 - Pre-Hearing Meeting;
-Saved policies lifetime 6 - Hearing

Re - Neighbourhood Plan referendum
7 - Proposed Adoption;

11



' ,* Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme
%?Shropshne 2015-2018

Council

October 2014

5. Risk Management

5.1 The Risk Management Log (Appendix 2) contains analysis of the areas of
uncertainty and risk facing production of the Local Plan, with risks of a critical
or significant potential impact and of a very high or high likelihood including for
example: staff turnover and recruitment difficulties or receipt of large numbers
of objections.

5.2 There are significant risks that could impact upon delivery of the Local
Plan to the schedules set out within this Local Development Scheme. In order
to minimise possible impacts, risk management has been embedded in the
Local Plan production processes in order that risk can be evaluated and
where possible eliminated. Whilst proposed responses or mitigation measures
have been set out, seeking where possible, to manage these risks, some
areas of risk are outside the Council’s control. In addition, financial pressures
could curtail many of the proposed mitigation measures.

5.3 In conclusion, the risk assessment would suggest that the Local Plan
programme remains extremely challenging. For example, where individual
project production milestones are missed it could be difficult to get “back on
track” without impacts on other elements of the overall programme. Given
however, that the production of a Local Plan is a statutory requirement in
order to provide local planning policy coverage and deliver housing land,
these risks must be accepted by the Council. The most fundamental overall
mitigation measure that can be made is to to build-in realistic document
production timescales into this LDS at the outset and ensure sufficient
resources are available throughout the timescale of the LDS.

Page 37



Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme

%@Shropshire 2015-2018

Council

October 2014

Appendix 1: Document Profiles

Core Strategy DPD

Document Overview

Role & subject: Sets out the vision, objectives, targets and spatial strategy
for the development of Shropshire together with core
strategic policies.

Geographical area: Shropshire

Status: Statutory Local Plan document

Conformity: General conformity with NPPF and NPPG

Timetable

Commence preparation April 2008

Consultation on Issues & January 2009

Options

Consultation on Preferred August 2009

Options Draft

Publication of Final Plan February 2010

Submission to S of S July 2010

Pre-Hearing meeting September 2010

Hearing November & December 2010

Inspector’s Report February 2011

Adoption. March 2011

Arrangements for

Production

Lead for production process | Director of Economy & Environment/Chair SPOG

Political Management LDF Sub-Committee and Implementation Executive at all

arrangements stages prior to April 2009. Then LDF Member Group,
Cabinet and Council

Resource requirements Planning Policy staff with input from wider Sustainability

Group, Development Control staff and other departments
and external agencies

Strategic Environmental Combined SEA / SA and HRA carried out in-house
Assessment (SEA) or
Sustainability Appraisal (SA)

Evidence Base Resource data held by Councils, WMRA, Government
Agencies, statutory bodies, consultation responses

Involvement of stakeholders | See SCI - District Council’s; Government Agencies; and

& the community other stakeholders and environmental interest groups

Monitoring and Review

Monitoring requirements Monitored on an annual basis (AMR) and subject to review
if the monitoring highlights a need.

Review timescale The document will be formally reviewed at least once every

five years or linked to the implications of new evidence .

Pagé& 38




R Shropstre

Council

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme
2015-2018

October 2014

Site Allocations & Development Management DPD

Document Overview

Role & subject:

Document identifying sites proposed for development to
meet the housing, employment and other land
requirements and setting out detailed development
management policies.

Geographical area: Shropshire

Status: Statutory Local Plan document
Conformity: NPPF, NPPG and Core Strategy
Timetable

Commence preparation January 2010

Consultation on Issues & April 2010

Options

Consultation on Preferred April — August 2012

Options Draft

Consultation on Revised Policies consultation

Preferred Options Draft February — April 2013
Consultation on Revised Settlement strategies and site allocations consultation
Preferred Options Draft July — September 2013

Publication of Pre-
Submission draft Plan

March — April 2014

Submission to S of S

July 2014

Pre-Hearing meeting

September 2014

Hearing November/December 2014
Inspector’s Report February 2015

Adoption. April 2015

Arrangements for

Production

Lead for production process

Policy and Environment Manager/Portfolio Holder

Political Management
arrangements

LDF Member Grp, Cabinet and Council

Resource requirements

Planning Policy staff with input from wider Sustainability
Group, Development Control staff and other departments
and external agencies

Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA) or
Sustainability Appraisal (SA)

Combined SEA / SA and HRA carried out in-house

Evidence Base

Resource data held by Councils, statutory bodies,
consultation responses

Involvement of stakeholders
& the community

See SCI — neighbouring authorities; Government
Agencies; and other stakeholders and environmental
interest groups

Monitoring and Review

Monitoring requirements

Monitored on an annual basis (AMR) and subject to review
if the monitoring highlights a need.

Page 39




' ,* Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme
R Shropstre

2015-2018
Council
October 2014
Review timescale The document will be formally reviewed at least once every

five years or linked to the implications of new evidence .

Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan

Document Overview

Role & subject: Sets out objectives and locally specific policies etc for
Much Wenlock parish

Geographical area: Much Wenlock Parish

Status: Neighbourhood Plan

Conformity: NPPF and Core Strategy

Timetable

Commence preparation September 2012

Consultation on Draft Plan January 2013

Submission to Shropshire May 2013

Council

Examination June — October 2013

Inspector’s Report January 2014

Referendum 22" May 2014

Adoption. July 2014

Arrangements for

Production

Lead for production process | Much Wenlock Town Council NP Steering Group
Political Management Much Wenlock Town Council, Shropshire Council Local
arrangements Member, Portfolio Holder Shropshire Council
Resource requirements Planning Policy staff

Strategic Environmental SEA not required. SA carried out during production

Assessment (SEA) or
Sustainability Appraisal (SA)

Evidence Base Much Wenlock Town Council and Shropshire Council

Involvement of stakeholders | Integral see Town Council web-site
& the community

Monitoring and Review

Monitoring requirements Monitored on an annual basis (AMR) and subject to review
if the monitoring highlights a need.
Review timescale Committed to 3 year review or linked to the implications of

new evidence .

Pagé&si40




Tt obed

W Shropshire

Council

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

October 2014

Appendix 2: Local Plan production Risk Management Log

Area of Uncertainty/Risk Effect Likelihood | Impact | Total Risk | Response/countermeasures
Score
Revision/change of LDS o Approval of LDS 3 3 9 e Close relationship and advocacy with
delayed. (low) members and directors
e Causes slippage in
overall Local Plan
programme
Constrained Council financial » Work cannot be 3 4 12 * Astrong a case for setting an
resources — insufficient progressed (medium) appropriate budget to deliver Local
budgetary provision to finance « Objectives on quality Ealsir:ave\‘/nd costs/budget kept under
LDF project compromised e Use of funding for Service
Rising Inspectorate fees are also improvements.
noted e Expand partnership working to draw
upon the skills and resources within
other organisations
e Review LDS timetables where
necessary
Lack of in-house skills for ¢ Slow progress 3 3 9 ° Obtain_ traﬁning fgr areas where
specialised areas of policy causing a slippage in (low) expgrﬂse is lacking. .
work/background studies programme w e Review the adequacy of staffing as
« Evidence base part of annual service reviews.
challenged or e Expand partnership working
undermined e In some cases it will be more
. ) efficient to engage consultants
¢ Quality compromised where specialist skills are required
to short timescales and in-house
development is unrealistic.
Project Team required to do e Diverts Team from 3 4 12 e Make Local Plan a Corporate Priority
other unforeseen work Local Plan causing a (medium) o |dentify key staff to be ‘shielded’ from

other work

16




2t obed

W Shropshire

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

Council October 2014
Area of Uncertainty/Risk Effect Likelihood | Impact | Total Risk | Response / countermeasures
Score
slippage in e Increase size of team
programme.
Staff turnover and recruitment ¢ Reduced capacity 4 5 20 Take prompt action to fill vacancies
difficulties — Significant staff causing slippage in (high) with staff with the required skills
turnover would be expected over programme or failure Pay recruitment/ retention incentives
the LDS period and this could to prepare DPDs Where recruitment difficulties are
have a considerable impact. encountered, consider interim
arrangements such as temporary
appointments, buying in consultants
or secondment of staff.
Staff absence e.g. long term » Reduced capacity 3 2 6 ConhS|de: interim arrange_rr;entst
sickness, maternity leave. causing slippage in (low) such as temporary appointments,
to prepare DPDs secondment of staff.
The adequacy of staffing levels will
be evaluated through the
monitoring of the preparation of the
Local Plan.
Joint working with other internal e Causes a slippage in | 3 4 12 Ensure that timescales for DPDs
departments and / or external programme (medium) realistically reflect partner
authorities causes delay authorities ability to contribute to
joint working
Ensure commitment to milestone
dates and resource allocation is
obtained from relevant parties in
advance
Consider involvement mechanisms
carefully, seeking to ensure
stakeholders feel engagement is
worthwhile.

17




¢t obed

%if Shropshire

Council

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

October 2014

Area of Uncertainty/Risk

Effect

Likelihood Total Risk

Score

Impact

Response / countermeasures

e Consider ways to help improve the
ability of local stakeholders to get
involved and where possible will
look to achieve efficiencies by
linking with Community Strategy
processes for example.

Volume of work greater than
anticipated e.g. higher level of
representations than expected

e Causes slippage in
programme.

(high)

e Ensure timetable is realistic but has
some flexibility built in

e Monitor progress against LDS
e Consider additional resources

Planning Inspectorate unable to
meet the timescale for
examination and/or reporting

e Examination and/or
report is delayed

e Key milestones in
programme not met

(low)

e Once the LDS is in place there is a
Service Level Agreement with the
Inspectorate regarding the proposed
public examination dates in this
Scheme.

e Close liaison with the Planning
Inspectorate to ensure early warning
of any problems (e.g. consultation on
LDS)

11

Political delays — all key Local
Plan preparation steps involve
Member decisions. Reports also
need to be prepared around a
month before the date of
decision.

3 4 6

(medium)

e |ead-in-time to member decisions
has been allowed for in all
document timetables in this LDS

e Members involved in the Local Plan
preparation process in order to
provide ownership, leadership and
commitment to future
implementation

e ltis proposed that quarterly
performance against these
indicators will be included in the

18




17 obed

W Shropshire

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

Council October 2014
Area of Uncertainty/Risk Effect Likelihood | Impact | Total Risk | Response / countermeasures
Score
Council’s performance
management framework.

12 DPD found unsound e DPD cannot be 3 5 5 e Ensure DPDs are sound, founded
adopted without . on a robust evidence base with
significant additional (high) sustainability appraisal and well
work audited community and stakeholder

. engagement
¢ E i?%'gg,;ogrgistse of e Keep in view best practice
Allocations etc elsevyherg. .
e Obtain training for areas where
expertise is lacking.
13 Legal Challenge — possibly e Adopted DPD 2 4 8 e Ensure procedures, Act, Regulations,
arising from qonfusmn during quashed (low) etc, are complied with
transition period .
¢ Additional workload

14 Council Reorganisation * Delay in resolving S 4 20 * Seek to maintain an LDF ,
issues arising from . programme to ensure the required
new structures and (high) development plan coverage

Explanation of Risk Scoring
Likelihood (With current controls in place)
Score Definition

Very Low 1 Rare May occur only in exceptional circumstances

Low 2 Possible Risk may occur in the next 3 years

Medium 3 Likely The risk is likely to occur more than once in the next 3 years.

19




G abed

W Shropshire

Council

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

October 2014

High

Almost Certain

The risk is likely to occur this year

Very High

4
5

Certain

The risk has occurred and will continue to do so without action being taken

Impact (Potential impact that could occur)

Score Definition

Very Low 1 No Impact No notable impact identifiable

Low 2 Minor Affects only one group of stakeholders, with minimum impact. Organisationally
localised, with position recoverable within the financial period.Eg: failure to meet
minor project deadlines. No external interest.

Medium 3 Significant Affects more than one group of stakeholders, with widespread but short-term impact.
May attract the short-term attention of legislative/regulatory bodies. Eg: short-term
failure of key systems, high-profile litigation.

High 4 Major Affects more than one group of stakeholders, with widespread but short-term impact.
Attracts the medium-term attention of legislative/regulatory bodies. Eg: prolonged
failure of a key system, severely adverse external report (such as from Best Value
inspectorate).

Very High 5 Catastrophic Medium to long term impact on performance. Affects all groups of stakeholders, with

a long-term impact. National impact, with the rapid intervention of
legislative/regulatory bodies. Eg: total failure of key systems and services.

The Risk Matrix

20




9t abed

Draft Shropshire Local Development Scheme 2015-2018

Council October 2014

% Shropshire

- 0O>»7V=E—

LIKELIHOOD

The risk matrix which is used to help assess and prioritise risks. It has been designed to ensure that all high priority risks are given
urgent attention and is so a considerable advance on what had been used previously.

All risks have countermeasures identified those in the Medium or High categories ie numbers 7, 10 and 12 will be given associated
action plans.

21



	Agenda
	1 Application by Bicton Parish Council to be considered as a Neighbourhood Plan Area.
	1A  Appendix A Bicton Area application
	1B Appendix B Bicton Parish Application map

	2 Application by Shifnal Town Council to be considered as a Neighbourhood Plan Area
	2A Appendix A Shifnal Area Application
	2B Appendix B Shifnal parish application map 2014

	3 Shropshire Council Draft Local Development Scheme 2015 to 2018

